NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM

TO: John Hopson Jr., President
Members of the Board
i4

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent &
FROM: Chelsie Overby, Executive Assistant
DATE: February 17, 2025

SUBJECT: 2024-2025 School Board Committee Assignment
Re-Assignment of Vacant Appointments

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9130, Board Committees: The School Board may establish committees of the Board as
deemed necessary. The membership of these committees is limited to less than majority of the whole
Board. The Board shall establish written charges for Board Committees. When its charges or duties
have been completed, the committees shall be dissolved...The President may be a member of any
committee.

Memo No. SB25-140
(Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:

Family & Community Collaboration
Goal 1: Prioritize and implement intentional and purposeful partnerships.
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Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the re-assignment of vacant appointments of
School Board Committees, as assigned in Memo No. SB25-140.”

Moved By: Seconded By:
Vote:

signature: X Vad[veloo

DS Vadiveloo (Feb 16, 2025 22:45 AKST)

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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